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Enclosed are brief reports and descriptions of two (2) parcels of land 
in~Bonner County, Idaho, owned by the University of Idaho. As John 
Ehrenreich indicated during our recent meeting at the U of I, we desire 
these parcels to be included in the U.S. Forest Service appraisal as 
~ part of the proposed _land exchange. 

As both of these parcels do border U.S. Fore.st Service property the 
acquisition of them would not create unmanageable "white elephants" for the Forest Service. 

If we may be of further assistance in any manner to aid in appraisals 
or evaluations, please let us know . The meeting of Friday, 23 March, 
~~s most informative and very productive. It certainly helped to put 
perspectives of both the Forest Service and the University into a more 
understandable atmosphere. 

Respectfully, 

Allan E .. Strong 
As3istant Forest Manager 
Exp~rimental Forest 

Al-,S :ms 

cc: Deari Ehrenreich 
· Steve Gano 
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